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Notice of Meeting Cancelation
Berlin Historic District Commission


TO:		Kate Wall, Berlin Town Clerk
FROM:	Maureen K. Giusti, AICP, Town Planner
DATE:	January 3, 2024

RE:		Berlin Historic District Commission Meeting, January 8, 2024


The Regular Meeting of the Berlin Historic District Commission scheduled for Monday, January 8, 2024 has been cancelled. There are no pending applications.




[bookmark: _Hlk119662564]Maureen K. Giusti, AICP, Town Planner, 860-828-7060, mgiusti@berlinct.gov 
Alexa Gorlick Assistant Town Planner, 860-828-7186, agorlick@berlinct.gov 
Paul Morbidelli, Zoning Enforcement Officer, 860-828-7008, pmorbidelli@berlinct.gov
(Vacant) Land Use Administrator, 860-828-7066


Maureen K. Giusti, AICP, Town Planner, 860-828-7060, mgiusti@berlinct.gov 
 Dylan Willette, ENV SP, Assistant Town Planner, 860-828-7186, dwillette@berlinct.gov  
Paul Morbidelli, Zoning Enforcement Officer, 860-828-7008, pmorbidelli@berlinct.gov
Frances Semnoski, Land Use Administrator, 860-828-7066, fsemnoski@berlinct.gov 
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